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From: Vanessa Ibarra
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 8:28 AM
To: Anita Guerra
Subject: RE: Internship Documents

Anita, if possible, it would be ideal to have it presented on August 24™ as | am supposed to start my internship on August
31" and we still need to get the verification from UTPA/UTRGV once we have submitted the paperwork.

Please let me know if this will be possible, if not so | may start making other arrangements.

Thank You,

Vanessa [barra

PREA Coordinator

WEBB County Sheriff's Office
vaibarra@webbcountytx.gov
Phone: (956) 523-4480

Fax: (956) 523-4541

From: Anita Guerra

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 8:16 AM

To: Joe A. Lopez <joe@webbcountytx.gov>; Vanessa lharra <vaibarra@webbcountyix.gov>

Cc: Ponce Trevino <ptreving@webbcountytx.gov>; Jaime Magana <jmagana @webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: Internship Documents

Importance: High

The next court meeting for which we can meet the designated deadline is September 14, 2015.

Unless Mr. Lopez plans to contact the County Judge’s Office or 1 of the commissioners to ask to get the item
exempted/rushed for the court meeting on Monday, August 24" {for which the deadline was Friday, August 14", 2015).

Please advise which of these court dates is our goal.

Sincerely,
Anita L. Guerra, MA, MPA

Grant Writer

Webb County Sheriff's Office

Webb County Sheriff's Office Admin. Building
902 Victoria Street



_Anita Guerra
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From: Joe A, Lopez
Sent: Woednesday, August 19, 2015 8:29 AM
To: Anita Guerra; Vanessa Ibarra
Cc: Ponce Trevino; Jaime Magana
Subject: RE: Internship Documents

Anita sorry my months are off... it will have to go until the next meeting in September.
Vanessa, | can’t have fully executed agreements until the Court approves. We can generate a
formal letter from the Sheriff approving the internship in collaboration with your educational
institution but it will stipulate that its contingent upon approval of next meeting.

Thank you,

JAL

From: Joe A. Lopez

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 7:13 AM

To: Anita Guerra <aguerra@webbcountytx.gov>; Vanessa |barra <vaibarra@webbcountytx.gov>
Cc: Ponce Trevino <pireving @webbcountytx.gov>; Jaime Magana <jmagana@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Internship Documents

Anita here is the backup for the internship agreement. Please handle via CCT agenda item for next meeting. Which |
believe is in August.

Vanessa, in regards to the specifics of internship project with WCSO... Work that out with Jail Administrators.
Thanks.
JAL
Begin forwarded message:
From: Vanessa |barra <vaibarra@webbcountytx.gov>
Date: August 18, 2015 at 2:46:09 PM CDT

To: "Joe A. Lopez" <joe@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: Internship Documents

Good Afternoon, Mr. Lopez.

| have attached the documents needed to complete the affiliation with UTPA/UTRGYV. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Thank You,



COLLEGE OF HEALTH AFFAIRS

PROGRAM AGREEMENT
(Education Experience)

Recitals

A The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley (“University”) and Webb County Sheriff
Department (“Facility”) have previously executed an Affiliation Agreement effective on
; and

B. University and Facility desire to implement the provisions of such Affiliation Agreement by
providing students enrolled in University’s programs within the College of Health Affairs
with educational experience utilizing the personnel, equipment, and facilities of Facility.

Agreement

NOW THEREFORE, subject to the terms, conditions, and provisions of such Affiliation
Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

1. PROGRAM. Facility Liaison and University Representative will design an educational
experience in Social Work, Communication Sciences and Disorders, Clinical Laboratory
Science (medical technology), Rehabilitative Services, Dietetics, Nursing, Occupational
Therapy, Physician Assistant Studies, Pharmacy, Biomedical Sciences, Exercise Science,
Health, Health Services Technology, or Kinesiology, (“Program™) for University students
utilizing the personnel, equipment, and facilities of Facility.

a. The duration of the Program and the educational experience provided will be
consistent with the curriculum requirements of University and with the standards of
the accrediting entity for the school or division of University in which the students
are enrolled.

b. The Program will be reviewed periodically by the Facility Liaison and University
Representative and, when appropriate, will be revised to meet the University
curriculum requirements and the standards of the accrediting entity.

c. The educational experience for students in the Program will be an integral part of the
services provided by Facility and students will be under the direct supervision of
University personnel or Facility personnel who are licensed or otherwise qualified to
perform such services.

2. UNIVERSITY OBLIGATIONS.

a. Assure that all students selected for participation in Program have satisfactorily
completed all portions of the University curriculum that are a prerequisite for
participation in the Program.



Develop criteria for the evaluation of the performance of University students
participating in the Program and provide those criteria, with appropriate reporting
forms, to the Facility personnel and University personnel who are responsible for
supervising those students.

Assign grades to students participating in the Program on the basis of the
performance evaluations submitted in the reporting forms.

Inform all University students and personnel participating in the Program that they
are required to comply with the rules and regulations of Facility while on premises of
Facility and to comply with the requirements of federal and state laws and
regulations regarding the confidentiality of information in records maintained by
Facility.

Provide information requested by Facility related to students participating in the
Program unless prohibited by federal or state law.

Remove a student from the Program when the Facility determines that the student
has violated the rules and regulations of the Facility; has disclosed information that is
confidential by law; or has engaged in conduct that disrupts the activities carried on
by the Facility or threatens the safety of Facility personnel or patients.

FACILITY OBLIGATIONS.

a.

Assign appropriate space on Facility premises for offices, lectures, and other non-
experience related activities of the Program.

Provide the equipment, supplies, qualified personnel, and supervised access to
patients or clients required for the experience related activities of the Program.

Obtain and maintain all licenses required for Facility and assure that all Facility
personnel are appropriately licensed.

Assume sole responsibility for the quality of patient or client care.

Provide orientation sessions to inform University students and personnel concerning
the rules and regulations of Facility.

Permit representatives of the accrediting entity for the school or division of
University in which students participating in the Program are enrolled to have
teasonable access to premises of Facility for purposes related to the accreditation
process.

GENERAL PROVISIONS.

a.

University students and personnel will be responsible for their own transportation,
meals, and health care while participating in the Program.



This Program Agreement and the Affiliation Agreement constitute the entire
agreements between the parties with respect to the subject matter and no prior or
contemporaneous agreement, writlen or oral, will be effective to vary the terms of
those Agreements. No amendment to this Program Agreement shall be effective
unless reduced to writing and signed by an authorized representative of each party.

University and Facility will comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws,
ordinances, and regulations in the performance of this Program Agreement.

The Program and all related activitics shall be conducted in a manner that does not
discriminate against any person on a basis prohibited by applicable law, including
but not limited to: race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, veteran status, or
disability.

The initial Program shall begin on and end on with a (30) days
written notice. Subsequent Programs shall begin and end on dates determined by written
agreement of Facility Liaison and University Representative. Either party may terminate
this Program Agreement effective with the end of a Program by giving thirty (30) days
written notice to the other party; otherwise this Program Agreement will terminate upon
the termination of the Affiliation Agreement between the parties.

UNIVERSITY: FACILITY:
By: By:
Martin V. Baylor, Executive Vice
President for Finance and Administration {Name and Title)
(Name and Title)
Date:
Date:




EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE AFFILIATION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, effective the _ day of , 20, is between The University of
Texas Rio Grande Valley, (“University”), a component institution of The University of Texas
System, (“System”), and (Facility”), Webb County Sheriff Department having its principal office
at 902 Victoria Street , Laredo State of Texas, 78040

Recitals

A, Facility operates facilities located at __1001 Washington Street in the City of _ Laredo_,
State of __TX, 78040 .

B. University provides academic courses with respect to and periodically desires to provide
students in such courses with educational experience by utilizing appropriate facilities and
personnel of third parties (“Program™).

C. Facility desires to cooperate with University to establish and implement from time to time
one or more Programs involving the students and personnel of University and the facilities
and personnel of Facility.

Agreement

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein, University and Facility agree
that any Program established and implemented by Facility and University during the term of this
Agreement shall be covered by and subject to the following terms and conditions.

1. PROGRAM AGREEMENT. To become effective, all agreements with respect to a
Program (“Program Agreement”) shall be reduced to writing, executed by authorized
representatives of Facility and University.

2. CONFLICT. In the event of conflict between the text of a Program Agreement and the text
of this Agreement, this Agreement shall govern.

3. AMENDMENT OF PROGRAM AGREEMENT. No amendment to a Program
Agreement shall be effective unless reduced to writing, executed by the authorized
representatives of Facility and University.

4. RESPONSIBILITY OF FACILITY. Except for acts to be performed by University
pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement, Facility will furnish the premises, personnel,
services, and all other items necessary for the educational experience specified in the
Program Agreement. In connection with such Program, Facility will:

a. comply with all applicable federal, state, and municipal laws, ordinances, rules, and
regulations; comply with all applicable requirements of any accreditation authority;
and certify such compliance upon request by University;



b. permit the authority responsible for accreditation of University’s curriculum to
inspect the facilities, services, and other items provided by Facility for purposes of
the educational experience; and

c. appoint a person to serve for Facility as liaison (“Facility Liaison”) by the following
procedure:

(1) Facility shall submit to University the name and professional and academic
credentials of the person proposed as Facility Liaison in writing at least 30
days prior to the date the appointment is to become effective.

(2)  University shall notify Facility of University’s approval or disapproval of
such person within 10 days after receipt of such notice.

(3)  No person shall act as Facility Liaison without the prior written approval of
University.

(4) In the event the Facility Liaison approved by University later becomes
unacceptable and University so notifies Facility in writing, Facility will
appoint another person in accordance with the procedure outlined in this
paragraph 4.c.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF UNIVERSITY. University will:

a. furnish Facility with the names of the students assigned by University to participate
in the Program;

b. assign only those students who have satisfactorily completed those portions of
University curriculum that are prerequisite to Program participation; and

c. designate a member of the University faculty (“University Representative”) to
coordinate the educational experience of students participating in the Program with
the Facility Liaison. University shall give Facility written notice of the name of the
University Representative.

NOTICES. All notices under this Agreement or a Program Agreement shall be in writing
and delivered either by personal delivery or by United States certified mail, return receipt
requested. Such notices shall be deemed given when received by such party’s designated
representative.

ORAL REPRESENTATIONS. No oral representations of any officer, agent, or employee
of Facility, University, or System shall affect or modify any obligations of either party under
this Agreement or any Program Agreement.

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT. No amendment to this Agreement shall be valid
unless reduced to writing, signed by an authorized representative of each party.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

ASSIGNMENT. Neither this Agreement nor a Program Agreement may be assigned by
either party without prior written approval of the other party.

PERFORMANCE. A delay in or failure of performance of either party that is caused by
occurrences beyond the control of either party shall not constitute default hereunder, or give
rise to any claim for damages.

TERM AND EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall continue in effect for an initial
period ending one (1) year after the date and year stated in the first paragraph (“Term”).
After such initial Term, this Agreement shall continue from year to year unless one party
shall give the other 180 days prior written notice of intention to terminate. If such notice is
given, this Agreement shall terminate: (a) at the end of such 180 days; or (b) when all
students enrolled in the Program at the time such notice is given have completed their
respective courses of study under the Program, whichever event occurs last.

APPLICABLE LAW. The validity, interpretation, performance, and enforcement of this
Agreement and any Program Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

FERPA. For purposes of this Agreement, pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA), the University hereby designates the Facility as a school
official with a legitimate educational interest in the educational records of the Students who
participate in the Program to the extent that access to the records are required by the Facility
to carry out the Program. Facility agrees to maintain the confidentiality of the educational
records in accordance with the provisions of FERPA.

INDEMNIFICATION. To the extent authorized under the Constitution and laws of the
State of Texas, University shall hold Facility harmless from liability resulting from
University’s acts or omissions within the terms of this Agreement; provided, however,
University shall not hold Facility harmless from any claims, demands, or causes of action
arising in favor of any person or entity resulting directly or indirectly from negligence
(whether sole, joint, concurring, or otherwise) of Facility, its officers, agents,
representatives, or employees, or any person or entity not subject to University’s supervision
or control,

HIPAA. The parties agree that:

a. the Facility is a covered entity for purposes of the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996, of 1996 as amended by the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health (HITECH) Act and the Privacy,
Security and Breach Notification Regulations at 45 CFR §§ 160 and 164 (hereinafter
collectively, “HIPAA™) and subject to 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164 (“the HIPAA
Administrative Simplification Regulations™);

b. to the extent that University students are participating in the Program _ﬂand University
faculty members are providing supervision at the Facility as part of the Program],
such students fand faculty members] shall:
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be considered part of the Facility’s workforce for HIPAA compliance
purposes in accordance with 45 CFR §160.103, but shall not be construed to
be employees of the Facility;

receive training by the Facility on, and subject to compliance with, all of
Facility’s privacy policies adopted pursuant to the HIPAA Privacy
Regulations; and

not disclose any Protected Health Information, as that term is defined by 45
CFR §160.103, to University which a student accessed through Program
participation for a faculty member accessed through the provision of
supervision at the Facility] that has not first been de-identified as provided in
45 CFR §164.514(a);

C. University will never access or request to access any Protected Health Information
held or collected by or on behalf of the Facility, from a student [for faculty member]
who is acting as a part of the Facility’s workforce as set forth in paragraph 15.b. of
this Agreement or any other source, that has not first been de-identified as provided
in 45 CFR §164.514(a); and

d. no services are being provided to the Facility by the University pursuant to this
Agreement and therefore this Agreement does not create a “business associate”
relationship as that term is defined in 45 CFR §160.103.

UNIVERSITY: FACILITY:
By: By:
Martin V. Baylor, Executive Vice
President for Finance and Administration (Name and Title)
(Name and Title)
Date:
Date:




